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Mr. James G. Keppler

Regional Administrator, Region III
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Reosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, I11inois 60137

Mr. John T. Collins

Regional Administrator, Region IV
U.S. Nuclear Requlatory Commission
Suite 1000, Parkway Central Plaza
Arlington, Texas 76012

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Docket No.: STN 50-482 and STN 50-483

Reference: 1) SLNRC 83-0059 dtd. 11/17/83: IE Bulletin 83-06 - Tubeline Corp.
2) SLNRC 84-0049 dtd. 3/23/84: IE Bulletin 83-07 - Ray Miller, Inc.

Gentlemen:

The reference letters provided, on behalf of the SNUPPS Utilities; 1r.e. Unmion
Electric Company and Kansas Gas and Electric Company, generic responses to

IE Bulletins 83-06 and 83-07. Both respcnses reported that, on the basis of
prior Westinghouse investigations, neither Westinghouse nor their primary
NSSS equipment or material suppliers, had purchased materials from Tube Line
Corporation or Ray Miller, Inc. On {he basis of Westinghouse confirmation

to that effect, no further actions were considered necessary.

Recent discussions with Westinghouse suggest that the scope of their (West-
inghouse) investigations regarding use of materials from these two material
suppliers was not as complete as originally indicated. As a result, addi-
tional actions have been requested of Westinghouse to examine all equipment
and material suppliers likely to have procured materials of the type fur-
nished by Tube Line and Ray Miller. These additional investigations are
being undertaken on a priority bas’® nd are scheduled to be completed
within the next several weeks. The ¢-sults of the follow-on effort will be
forwarded to the NRC as soon as it s completed.
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The above information was discussed with NRC, Reqion III (Forney) and
Region IV (Martin) on September 17, 1984, If additiona’® information 1s
desired regarding this supplemental report, please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

- Jé Seiken, Manager

Quality Assurance
SJS/dck/8b18

(T 4 . L. Koester, KGE
. Evans, KCPL
. >chnell, LE
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. C. DeYoung, USNRC/IE:HQ




